



Minutes of the CSDA Board of Directors
Wednesday, September 23, 2020

Westin Kierland Resort
Scottsdale, AZ

Virtual Videoconferencing Participation

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order by President Matthew Finnigan at 8:05 AM on Wednesday, September 23, 2020. The CSDA Executive Director, Erin O'Brien, recorded the minutes.

ROLL CALL - The following Board members and Officers were present, in-person or represented by proxy, providing a quorum for the meeting: Ty Conner (Austin Enterprise), Matthew Finnigan (National Concrete Cutting, Inc.), Donna Harris (Concrete Renovation), Kellie Kimball (Holes Incorporated) and Mike Orzechowski (DITEQ Corp.). The following Board members and Officers were present virtually via videoconferencing: Mark DeSchepper (Echo GPR Services), Bruce Ferrell (PROSOCO), Bill Fisher (National Research Company), Jami Harmon (GSSI), Jeff Keeling (Brokk, Inc.), Greg Lipscomb (Diamond Products), Ryan McBride (Polished Concrete Consultants), David Perkins (Hilti, Inc.), Jack Sondergard (Central Concrete Cutting) and Kevin Warnecke (ICS, Blount Inc.). Guests in attendance in-person were: Kevin Baron (Western Saw), Tim Beckman (Cutting Edge Services, a division of In-Place Machining), Chad Danz (Cutting Edge Services, a division of In-Place Machining), Patrick Harris (Concrete Renovation), Duke Long (Interstate Sawing & Drilling), Michael Trotta (Niagara Machine) and Jon Zack (CSDA). Guests in attendance via videoconferencing were: Brandon Bailey (A-Core), Paula Bell (Vacuworx), Scott Brown (ICS, Blount Inc.), Chris Cervellera (Cerv Law), Garry Henderson (DDM Concut), Amy Janas (CSDA), Bennett Jones (Advanced Concrete Sawing), Keith Ripley (Diamond Products) and Doug Walker (Walker Cutting Services).

OPENING REMARKS – Matthew Finnigan welcomed everyone to the meeting. Video conferencing etiquette was reviewed, and all guests were asked to state their name and company.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Motion was made and seconded to accept the minutes of the June 4, 2020 Board meeting as written. Motion was passed by unanimous vote.

TREASURER'S REPORT – Kellie Kimball presented the Treasurer's Report for the period ending August 31, 2020. Motion was made and seconded to accept the report as presented. Motion was passed by unanimous vote.

BUSINESS OF THE MEETING

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Erin O'Brien presented the CSDA Executive Director's Report covering current membership status, new members, training, safety, standards and specifications, *Concrete Openings* magazine/website, exhibitions, related associations, annual conventions, public relations activities, promotional materials, CSDA website, social networks and future meetings. The CSDA Executive Director's Report is attached.

CERTIFICATION COMMITTEE

Doug Walker presented the committee report. There are no new certified companies since the last meeting.

CSDA staff will begin working on an innovative marketing campaign to get companies certified the application will be converted to a fillable PDF form to allow for easier application.

CONVENTION COMMITTEE

Kevin Baron presented the committee report. The committee will be discussing whether to hold the 2021 Annual Convention in Bermuda, March 2-6 as planned in the next several weeks. A survey will be sent out to all members to gauge interest and ability to attend if the convention were to be held.

ELECTION COMMITTEE

Donna Harris presented the committee report. The deadline has passed for submissions for the 2021 Officers and Board of Directors. Seven applications were received for Board positions, and one each for the offices of Vice-President and Secretary/Treasurer.

Since the 2020 Convention was cancelled, and Tim Beckman was to receive the Lifetime Achievement Award at that event, it was decided to honor Beckman with the award at the 2021 Convention & Tech Fair in Bermuda. The committee will wait until the nomination deadline to decide if they will honor another recipient in 2021.

There was additional discussion about the slate of Board applicants for the 2021 election. A slate of six candidates was proposed to put on the ballot, but further review found that would contradict the election procedures set forth in the Bylaws. Therefore, it was determined that all seven applicants will be listed on the 2021 Election Ballot.

GPR IMAGING COMMITTEE

Mark DeSchepper presented the committee report. A GPR Certification instructor qualification list and job description for recruiting new instructors was approved.

MANUFACTURER COMMITTEE

Scott Brown presented the committee report. The 101 and 201 Operator Certifications classes that were to be held in Olathe, KS and Clearwater, FL were cancelled due to the COVID-19

pandemic. The committee will work with Husqvarna and St. Petersburg College to possibly hold the classes in the winter or spring.

There still has been no official announcement for the World of Concrete show. Many manufacturers would attend if it is held as planned but would scale back the number of employees that would attend. CSDA staff were informed that a decision should be made by October.

The committee emphasized its commitment to increase contractor participation in the quarterly meetings, conventions and training classes. Each manufacturer member committed to bringing in five new contractor members.

The 2021 Convention in Bermuda was discussed, and most manufacturers stated that they would attend if there was a good turnout from the contractors. A survey will be developed to send to members to evaluate if contractors will attend depending on the current COVID environment.

MARKETING COMMITTEE

Jami Harmon presented the committee report. The new *Concrete Openings* website is now live and includes easier navigation, new features and digital advertising opportunities. Advertisers will be able to receive traffic and tracking information from their ads, and all website traffic will be better able to be analyzed. This new website was created by O'Brien International at no cost to CSDA to demonstrate the commitment by O'Brien to create added value to the association, members, advertisers, specifiers and prospects.

Concrete Openings advertising rates for 2021 were approved with no change from 2020 rates. The website advertising options were added for fourth quarter 2020 and all of 2021. Members who reserve digital and print ad space for 2021 will receive a 20% discount.

The committee continues to work on updating the Diamond Advantage presentation with new graphics, photos and a more modern look. The template is available for review and anyone who has images or information to submit should contact Jami. The committee's goal is to have the updated presentation ready by the December meeting. Special thanks to Greg Lipscomb from Diamond Products for providing images to be used in the presentation. Anyone else that would like to contribute images or review content should contact Jami.

CSDA's American Institute of Architect's (AIA) Provider membership renewal for 2021 was approved. Action on the Market Development Position was postponed until 2021, given the current climate. No additional needs for World of Concrete 2021 were requested, and the *Concrete Openings* Awards presentation could move to taking place during the Convention in Bermuda instead of at World of Concrete to better adjust to COVID-19 guidelines.

The committee approved a request by the Next Generation committee to provide funding to print and distribute a 2021 Calendar coinciding with the Next Generation committee's Photo Contest.

MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

David Perkins presented the committee report. Perkins was appointed committee Chair after Dan Dennison's resignation from the Board and the committee at the June meeting.

After the final day of 2020 dues collection on August 31, there were 66 member resignations. Committee members will work on calling each of these resigned members to determine that we have correct contact info and to try to obtain a reason for the resignation. The committee hopes to have this project completed by the end of October.

The committee approved the 2021 dues rates which will remain the same as 2021 to help members who have been significantly affected by COVID-19. A one-time \$10 assessment will be added for all North American members to help cover the costs of shipping two Safety Handbooks to each member. The hope is to renew interest in the Safety Handbook and encourage additional sales.

NEXT GENERATION COMMITTEE

Bill Fisher presented the committee report. The committee will plan to host an informal Pub Crawl in Nashville during the Winter Board & committee meetings, but there will be no shirts sold or sponsorships.

To help drive interest in submitting job stories, and additional social media activity, the committee is hosting a 2021 Calendar Photo Contest. Submissions are free through the CSDA website, with winners to receive a spot in the calendar, social media feature, job story feature in *Concrete Openings* and the grand prize winner will receive complimentary convention registration for one person.

POLISHING COMMITTEE

Bruce Ferrell presented the committee report. The committee remains focused on providing benefits for polishing contractor members to encourage contractors to join CSDA. One of these goals continues to be publishing ST-118 when all the testing is completed. Another goal is to expand the Polishing 101 class outside of World of Concrete. One option is to create an online class, and the committee will begin work on this.

SAFETY COMMITTEE

Bennett Jones presented the committee report. The committee continues their work on several long-term ongoing projects. These include: updating the Safety Videos for Slab/Flat Sawing, Core Drilling, Wall Sawing and Wire Sawing; the application for a Susan Harwood Grant from OSHA; renewing the OSHA Alliance; updating the trenching and excavation TST and creating a competent person policy.

STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS COMMITTEE

Mike Orzechowski presented the committee report. The committee is currently updating CSDA-BP-005 *Diamond Cutting Tools for ADA* and hopes to release it by the next meeting in December.

TRAINING COMMITTEE

Patrick Harris presented the committee report. The committee would like to create online course options for the Sawing & Drilling 101 classes, Concrete Polishing 101, GPR Methods & Theory and Estimating. Instructors for each class will be contacted to determine if this is possible and

how it might be done. In-person classes for 101, 201 and GPR Certification are tentatively set for Spring 2021.

Work on the online Cutting Edge course continues. The course is in the final editing stage and should be completed by the end of the year.

A roundtable topic was suggested for the 2021 Convention that would cover onboarding and new hire training. Kellie Kimball and Patrick Harris volunteered to moderate this roundtable.

A request was made for an online training class based on the new Best Practice CSDA-BP-026 *Operating in GPR Scanned Slabs*. Duke Long requested an onsite robotic demolition class at his shop in Wisconsin. The committee will investigate both requests.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was no unfinished business.

NEW BUSINESS

A review of the current Bylaws will be conducted to determine any changes or updates that may need to be made.

As the COVID-19 pandemic continues, CSDA will continue to offer virtual options for attending meetings to those who cannot travel. Attendees who can attend the meetings in person are encouraged to bring a laptop or tablet to connect with those who are virtual.

NEXT MEETING - The next meeting of the CSDA Board of Directors will be held on December 3, 2020 in Nashville, TN at the Loews Vanderbilt Hotel.

ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:01 AM.

Submitted by,



Erin O'Brien
CSDA Executive Director



CSDA Executive Director's Report
September 23, 2020

Membership Status

1. Current Membership Status

	12/93	12/00	12/06	12/08	12/10	12/15	12/16	12/17	12/18	12/19	9/20
Contractors:											
-North America	139	310	365	385	305	308	322	333	338	324	304
-Imaging						6	6	11	12	7	7
-Polishing						13	12	6	3	4	6
-Overseas	16	41	41	47	51	38	36	33	29	23	15
Manufacturers	31	55	52	51	44	46	48	47	48	46	41
Distributors			9	16	8	9	14	16	15	14	12
Affiliates	23	42	40	40	42	39	40	36	33	31	28
Associations		14	16	16	17	18	18	19	20	20	20
Individual Memberships:											
Operations											5
Field Personnel											2
Specifiers											
Total Members	209	462	523	555	467	477	496	501	498	469	440
Dues (\$ 000)	81	280	344	402	337	375	394	414	414	454	431

Membership growth:	-3% (2019-2020 YTD)	Dues growth:	-9% (2019-2020 YTD)
	+109% (1993-2020 YTD)		+408% (1993-2020 YTD)

2. Prospects/Specifiers Database

Category	Database Leads
Prospects	9,278 (1,988 in Jan. 1995)
Specifiers	6,565 (764 in Jan. 1995)
General Mail List	4,152
Total Database	19,995 (+1% 2019-2020 YTD)

Commented [AJ1]: I used 19,917 found on 12/4/19 report to cal the percentage and rounded up.

3. Welcome 8 new CSDA Members since the June 4, 2020 Board Meeting:

- Niagara Machine, Inc. – Charlotte, NC – Michael Trotta – Tel: 800-622-2048
- ACT Sawcutting & Removal LLC – Grapeview, TX – Aaron Mitchell – Tel: 214-797-5825
- Metro Concrete Cutting & Coring, Inc. – Toronto, ON, Canada – Daniel Lee – Tel: 416-633-2311
- K-Rocks Sawcutting – Dublin, CA – Carlos Flores, Jr – Tel: 925-503-4258
- Digital Lagoon, Ltd. – Lenexa, KY – Jordan Gershon – Tel: 913-888-3468 x108
- DarkHorse Industries – Jackson, LA – Jonathan Walker – Tel: 225-364-9515
- Kazimar Industrial Service - Englishtown, NJ – Joseph Kazimar – Tel: 732-290-7100
- Bulldog Concrete Cutting & Drilling – Lake Worth, FL – Jennifer Wells – Tel: 531-379-3967

4. Member Update

- Membership status since January 1, 2020 includes 29 new members and 66 resignations.
- CSDA's library of Toolbox Safety Tips (TST) is current at 110, with two new TSTs added (TST-209 *Avoid Bringing COVID-19 Home* and TST-210 *Maintaining a Six Foot Worker Separation*) since the April meeting.
- 52 member memos sent out (-12% 2019-2020 YTD).

Commented [AJ2]: Includes add'l locations

Commented [AJ3]: No change since June's meeting

- Interest in the "Submit Your Request" feature in the Architect & Engineer Resources section of the CSDA website continues. A total of 487 requests have been received since this feature was introduced in late 2005.

Training

Attendance by Course and Date

Course	1993-08	2009-12	2013-6	2017	2018	2019	2020	Totals
Cutting Edge / Diamond Cutting	784	6	13	5				808
Slab Sawing & Drilling 201	218	45	51	5	14	11		344
Wall & Hand Sawing 201		12	40	6	14	10		82
Wire Sawing 201		9	27	5	15	9		65
OSHA	166							166
Estimating	140	36	99	11	18	20	19	343
Slab Sawing 101	40	13		6				59
ST-115 Certification			129	6	2			137
Slab Sawing & Drilling 101	98	25	82	13	23	21		262
Wall & Hand Sawing 101	19	24	79	13	13	24		172
Wire Sawing 101	5		46	8	15	16		90
Mechanics		10						10
Polishing			112	13	22	15	20	182
Robotic Demolition			15					15
GPR Imaging Certification				16	14	21		51
GPR Methods & Theory						17	8	25
OSHA Silica Training					5	1		6
Online Training-RedVector	53	30	31	4	18	48	15	202
Online Training-Yardstick	1,175	821	934	383	1,799	1,258	125	6,495
Totals per Year/Period	2,698	1,031	1,658	494	1,972	1,471	187	9,511

Training Update

- Digital Lagoon continues to work with CSDA to update the online Cutting Edge webinar. Video was shot during the Operator Certification courses in Clearwater in November, and footage was sent to the committee in February for review. The committee continues to review each module and make edits as needed. Review is in the final stages. After the completion of Cutting Edge, the new web-based training website will be built, and all online training classes will shift over to the new site.
- The Fall 2020 Training Program was cancelled/postponed due to ongoing concerns and complications from COVID-19. The committee will discuss possibly holding the classes in the spring and/or shifting some classes to an online platform.
- A GPR Certification site-specific class to be held at Texas Cutting and Coring in Round Rock, Texas is under consideration.
- The CSDA online training website continues to be popular. To date, 1,315 users (+2% since the June 2020 Board meeting) with 264 (+3%) companies have taken 8,531 exams (+2%). CSDA has now received \$77,734 (+3%) for its portion of the registration fees since January 2007.

Safety

1. Safety & Training Video / DVD Sales

<u>Video/DVD</u>	<u>No. Sold</u>
Core Drilling	358 (+0 since the June meeting, +4 in 2020)
Electrical Safety	35 (+0, +2)
Hand Sawing	265 (+0, +3)
Slab Sawing & Blade Safety	491 (+0, +2)
Wall Sawing	387 (+0, +2)
Wire Sawing	256 (+0, +3)
Total	1,792 (+1% 2019-20 YTD)

Commented [AJ4]: No change for this section through online orders. If it's on the Online training section you need, I don't have access to those #'s

2. Safety Handbook / Safety Manual

- A total of 6,838 CSDA Safety Handbooks (original + English/Spanish) have been sold since introduction in January 2000, with 3 sold since the June 2020 meeting.
- Sales of the CSDA Safety Manual continue, with 271 copies of the print and electronic versions sold since its introduction. No Safety Manuals have been sold since the June 2020 meeting.

3. Standards & Specifications

- The GPR committee submitted a new Best Practice to the committee for review and it was approved and released. CSDA-BP-026 *Operating in GPR Scanned Slabs* was released in June.

Concrete Openings

1. Advertisement Summary

<u>Issue</u>	<u>Total Pages</u>	<u>Paid Ad Pages</u>	<u>Ad/Total Pages (%)</u>
March '18	64	14.3	22
June '18	68	17.6	26
September '18	60	16.7	28
December '18	68	19.7	29
March '19	64	12.8	20
June '19	60	13.6	23
September '19	60	14.6	24
December '19	64	19.8	31
March '20	64	15.3	24
June '20	56	12.5	22
September '20	56	15.3	27

- The number of paid ad pages for the September 2020 issue is up 0.7 pages from the September 2019 issue. This increase is attributed to a rebound in advertising as business lost during the pandemic returns and an increased focus on retaining advertisers and signing new ones.
- The percentage of ad pages to total pages is targeted at a maximum of 35 percent. The ad-to-page percentage for the September issue was at 27 percent, leaving room for additional advertisers and larger ads.

2. Concrete Openings Highlights

- The September issue of *Concrete Openings* contains three CSDA contractor job stories:
 - Wire, wall and slab sawing of a national historic landmark bridge in Washington, D.C.
 - Wall sawing and demolition of three concrete golf cart bridges in Houston, TX.
 - Specialized core drilling at a Frank Lloyd Wright-designed home and UNESCO World Heritage Site near Pittsburgh, PA.
- Additional sections include concrete polishing, GPR, business, tech and health-related articles, industry news and a CSDA membership testimonial from Paula Bell of Vacuworx.
- Free *Concrete Openings* subscription forms continue to be received through the *Concrete Openings* website. A total of 10 new print subscriptions have been received through the current website since June 2020 (up 5%), bringing the total to 3,260 since the website went live in March 2015.

3. Concrete Openings Website

- The *Concrete Openings* website features current and archived issues up to the June 2020 issue.
- The website had 3,054 page views since June 2020 (+18%), and 17,984 (+20%) total page views since its launch in March 2015. The new website launched at the beginning of September, and we have seen significantly increased traffic ever since.
- There were 1,340 visitors since June 2020 (+11%) for a 4-year total of 25,580 (+6%) unique visitors.

Exhibitions

- An aggressive marketing campaign was conducted to promote CSDA's source code A26 for the World of Concrete. The code saved any attendee up to \$70 per registration by offering discounted \$25 registration until January 17th.
- The usual springtime co-sponsor meeting was cancelled due to COVID-19, but co-sponsors were notified of their rebate amount in late May. CSDA received a record-setting rebate in the amount of \$68,929.84 (up 68% from 2019) with 1,579 verified registrations of attendees using CSDA's source code A26. This rebate amount placed CSDA 2nd out of 18 co-sponsor associations, many who are much larger than CSDA with larger support staff. This rebate amount means that for each person using CSDA's unique source code A26, CSDA received about \$40 per registration. The rebate amount is calculated based on verified registrations, booth space, years as a co-sponsor association and events held at the show. CSDA will increase its marketing efforts for the 2021 World of Concrete show, which will be held January 19-22 in Las Vegas and will be moving its booth to the brand new West Hall.
- CSDA is endorsing the following future exhibitions and conferences:
 - World of Concrete Asia*, December 9-11 in Shanghai
 - World of Concrete 2021*, January 18-22 in Las Vegas, NV
 - BuildTech Asia 2021*, March 10-12 in Singapore

Related Associations

- The International Association of Concrete Drillers and Sawers (IACDS) announced that their 25th Anniversary Annual Convention was cancelled after being postponed again due to COVID-19. It was to take place in Stockholm, Sweden along with DEMCON 2020 from September 24-25, 2020.

Annual Conventions

- The 2020 CSDA Convention & Tech Fair scheduled for March 31 – April 4 at the Omni La Costa in Carlsbad, CA was cancelled due to the global COVID-19 pandemic. This marks the first time in 48 years that CSDA has cancelled a meeting or convention.
- Before it's postponement, there were 142 attendees registered for the 2020 Convention. Attendees were given the choice to receive a refund or apply their registration fees towards next year's event.
- The 2021 CSDA Convention & Tech Fair will be held in Bermuda at the Hamilton Princess Bermuda, March 2-6. Competitive room rates were secured starting at \$259/night.
- The committee is beginning to discuss plans for the 2022 Convention, which will celebrate CSDA's 50th Anniversary. Hawaii has been selected as the location for this event, and proposals have been requested and received. A planned site visit for April 2020 was postponed until November.

CSDA Promotion

1. Public Relations Activities

Dates

August 10-16

September 14-18

Promotion

CSDA participated in and promoted OSHA's "Safe + Sound Week"

CSDA participated in and promoted OSHA's "National Safety Stand-Down"

2. Promotional Materials

- \$142 worth of promotional materials have been sold (-92% YTD 2019-20).

3. Website

- The new website was launched on November 1, 2019 and CSDA now can track website traffic. Third quarter statistics are as follows:
 - Users: 2,980 (+17% since the June 2020 Board meeting) (49% organic search, 41% direct, 5% referral, 3% social, 2% email)
 - Sessions: 1,600 (+7%)
 - Page Views per Session: 1.91 (-4%)
 - Average Session Duration: 1:10 (-9%)
 - Conversion Rate: 0.24% (-7%)

4. Social Networks

- CSDA's Facebook page currently has 2,575 followers (+2% from the June report).
- The association's closed Facebook group, *CSDA Discussion Forum*, currently has 1,070 members (+0% increase since June 2020). Page discussions can only be seen by group members and are not visible elsewhere.
- The CSDA Instagram page, **@csdaconcrete**, now has 1,621 followers (+9% from the June report). Members should use **@csdaconcrete** and **#csdaconcrete** in work-related posts.
- The CSDA Instagram page **@csdanextgen** now has 81 followers (new account). Members should use **#csdanextgen** in work-related posts.
- The CSDA Twitter account, **@csdaconcrete**, currently has 153 followers (+3% from the June report) to date. Members are encouraged to "follow" this account and "like" or "re-tweet" posts with the hashtags **#csdaconcrete** and **#CSDANextGen**.
- The CSDA **LinkedIn page** has 1,145 members (+187% from the June report) to date.

Commented [AJ5]: I'm needing the login info, as it's not on the login cheat sheet.

5. Digital Marketing

- A digital marketing campaign for World of Concrete 2020 began in October 2019 and ran through January 2020. The campaign results are:

Google Search Ads – WOC 20 Training

Impressions: 1,052,829
CTR (click through rate): 0.33%
Clicks: 3,520
Avg. CPC (cost per click): \$0.19
Conversions (WOC Reg Clicks): 0.99%

Facebook Ads – WOC 20 Training

Impressions: 262,821
Unique Link Clicks: 4,084
CTR: 3.45%
Avg. CPC: \$0.19
Landing Page Views: 3,872

Google Search Ads – A26 Promo

Impressions: 33,353
Clicks: 7,395
CTR: 22.24%
Avg. CPC: \$0.41

Facebook Ads – A26 Promo

Impressions: 214,048
Unique Link Clicks: 12,152
Landing Page Views: 10,499
CTR: 6.91%
Avg. CPC: \$0.10

6. Meetings

Winter Board & Committee Meetings in Nashville, Tennessee

Wednesday, December 2, 2020

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Committee Meetings
12:00 PM – 1:00 PM Lunch
7:00 PM – 9:00 PM Group Dinner

Thursday, December 3, 2020

8:00 AM – 10:00 AM Board Meeting

Commented [AJ6]: Updated this section based on the website information page.

September 23, 2020 Executive Director's Report

Hotel

Loews Vanderbilt Hotel

2100 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37203
Tel: 615-340-5778

Reservations

Online: www.csda.org (link available following the fall meetings)
Tel: 888-879-0462 or 615-340-5778
Rate: \$199/night
Cutoff Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020

World of Concrete 2021 Meeting and Training Schedule

Monday, January 18, 2021

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM CSDA Estimating Training

Tuesday, January 19, 2021

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM CSDA Estimating Training
8:00 AM – 5:00 PM CSDA Concrete Polishing Training
9:30 AM – 5:00 PM CSDA Exhibiting (Booth #W4121)

Wednesday, January 20, 2021

8:00 AM – 9:00 AM CSDA Board Meeting
8:00 AM – 5:00 PM CSDA Concrete Polishing Training
9:30 AM – 5:00 PM CSDA Exhibiting (Booth #W4121)
4:30 PM – 6:00 PM CSDA Next Generation Reception

Thursday, January 21, 2021

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM GPR Methods & Theory Training
9:30 AM – 5:00 PM CSDA Exhibiting (Booth #W4121)

Friday, January 22, 2021

9:00 AM – 12:00 PM CSDA Exhibiting (Booth #W4121)

Location

Las Vegas Convention Center
Las Vegas, NV

Spring Board & Committee Meetings and Annual Convention & Tech Fair in Hamilton, Bermuda

Tuesday, March 2, 2021

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Committee Meetings
12:00 PM -1:00 PM Lunch
7:00 PM – 9:00 PM Group Dinner

Wednesday, March 3, 2021

8:00 AM – 10:00 AM Board Meeting
12:00 PM – 5:00 PM CSDA Golf Tournament

September 23, 2020 Executive Director's Report

Thursday, March 4, 2021

8:00 AM – 12:00 PM Opening Session, Keynote Speaker and Presentations
6:00 PM – 8:00 PM President's Reception

Friday, March 5, 2021

8:00 AM – 10:00 AM Roundtables
10:00 PM – 1:00 PM CSDA Tech Fair
6:00PM – 9:00 PM Manufacturers' Night

Saturday, March 6, 2021

8:00 AM – 12:00 PM Presentations and Annual Meeting
7:00 PM Gala Reception, Dinner and Awards Presentation

Hotel

Hamilton Princess Bermuda

76 Pitts Bay Road, Hamilton HM 08, Bermuda
Tel: 441-295-3000

Reservations

Online: www.cstda.org (link will be active later this year)
Tel: 441-295-3000 (mention Concrete Sawing & Drilling Association to get the group rate)
Room Rate: \$259+/night plus resort fee and taxes
Cutoff Date: Monday, February 1, 2021
